From:  Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 7/10/2014 12:48:19 PM

To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: michele and peevey

Yeah, the monthly vs daily thing is definitely senior vs junior. And yeah, having a perception
that pergs are going away is really serious at a govt agency. Generally not worth fighting.

I'm glad your starting to warm up to Peevey a bit — I feel the same way. But I think I generally
like the industry/union alliance liberals more than you do.

From: Campbeli, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 12:32 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: michele and peevey

Peevey ts right about the morale part. In this last year, 'm actually really growing to respect
him as a leader. (he can be a silly and petulant bully from time to time — but hey, we all have
our weak spots!)

I think Paul’s thing about getting in more monthly parkers may be true, but it does substitute
monthly parkers for the intermittent daily ones. It was one small perk that employees enjoyed.

There is a perception that slowly each perk is being removed. Granted, the level of
professionalism being expected could be raised, but I do think that the senior leadership
reporting to Paul doesn’t have sufficient interaction with rank-and-file. Age old organizational
problem.

MC
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From: Campbell, Michael

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 12:20 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: michele and peevey

Hot topic! You must be thrilled.

On Jul 10, 2014, at 12:18 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Are talking about parking.
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